

Profile

Tools

Ps

Ai

d

photoshop

illustrator

indesign

I've always been most inspired by the talent of others. First, by my mother, an illustrator, graphic designer, and sculptor. Then by my father, a retail entreprenuer with an eager interest in product and the ability to tell a story that delighted the customer.

I pursued sculpture and graphic design after undergrad before being introduced to industrial design. It clicked immediately, for starters I thought I should design some products my father could sell in his store. After 4 years at OXO I'm looking forward to my next design journey.

solidworks

keyshot

fusion 360

SAMUEL FEAR

Work Experience

Michael Javidi Design - Designer Greenport, NY (2023-2024)

OXO + Hydro Flask - Industrial Designer New York City, NY (2019-2023)

Saturn Five - Native - Freelance Industrial Designer Savannah, Georgia (2018)

BMW + SCAD Collab - Product Designer Hymer Group + SCAD Collab - Industrial Designer Savannah, Georgia (2017, 2018)

Chef's Table NYC, Oyster Bach NYC, TNK Catalyst, PDA Connects - Freelance Graphic Designer New York, New York (2014-2016)

John Bisbee Studio - Design Technician Brunswick, Maine (2013-2014)

Education

Savannah College of Art and Design - Masters of Industrial Design Savannah, Georgia (2016-2018)

MASSART - Web Design Certificate Boston, Massachusetts (2013)

Wheaton College - Bachelor of Art Norton, Massachusetts (2009-2013)

Contact

samuel.fear@gmail.com • www.fearlessdesign.me 1.207.522.8278 • New York, USA • Bremen, Germany